Nocona Youth Sports Association

Player and Parent Agreement & Code of Conduct

During my tenure as a player of Nocona Youth Sports Association, I pledge to:

1. Act respectfully toward all officials, umpires, referees, coaches, teammates, opponents, parents and spectators.

2. Listen to and follow all direction from my coaches during practices and games.

3. Arrive at least 15 minutes BEFORE all scheduled practices and games so that I can put my cleats/shoes on, stretch/warm-up and be ready to begin practicing/playing at the scheduled time.

4. Respect all facilities, fields and equipment.

5. Participate to the best of my ability, give 100% effort and act in the best interest of my team (rather than myself) at all times.

During my child's tenure as a player of Nocona Youth Sports Association, I pledge to:

1. Act respectfully toward all officials, umpires, referees, coaches, players, parents and other spectators, regardless of their age or experience.

2. Ensure my child arrives at least 15 minutes BEFORE all scheduled practices and games so that he/she can put cleats/shoes on, stretch/warm-up and be ready to begin practicing/playing at the scheduled time.

3. Refrain from coaching or providing instruction to my child or other players from the stands during games. My job as a parent is to encourage and cheer for my child and their team. I will let the coach be the coach.

4. I will stay out of the dugout during games. I will ensure my child has used the restroom and has a drink in the dugout BEFORE the game starts.

5. I will wait at least 24 hours to communicate any questions, concerns, complaints to the head coach. I will communicate directly to the head coach only and will do so in a calm and professional manner. A parent is never to talk, question or harass an umpire or referee at any point during OR after a game.

6. I understand that ANY negative or disparaging comments about Nocona Youth Sports Association, it's staff (including volunteer coaches), schedules or policies on ANY social media platform may result in the immediate suspension of myself AND my child from all Nocona Youth Sports Association activities and facilities. If I cannot participate according to this Code of Conduct and/or league rules, then depending on the seriousness of the offense(s), I understand that any, or all, of the following disciplinary actions may occur:

- Verbal warning and written documentation
- Immediate removal from activity including facility
- Temporary suspension from participation including attendance at activity and/or facility
- Suspension from the activity and/or facility (no refund, full or partial, of registration fee)
- Indefinite Expulsion from all Nocona Youth Sports Association activities and facilities (no refund, full or partial, of registration fee).

With my signature or electronic attest, which I voluntarily affix to this contract, I acknowledge that I have read, understood, and will do my best to fulfill the promises made herein.

Player name:	Player's Signature:	
Parent name:	Parent's Signature:	

Sport and Division: _____ Date: _____